



#### **Mission Statement**

St. Peter's Lutheran School exists to provide a nurturing, Christian educational environment which assists families in their God-given responsibility of preparing children for an earthly life of Christian witness and eternity with their Lord and Savior.



March 5, 2020

Sunday	8	9:15 am	Teacher Recognition in Concordia Hall
Monday	9		PIZZA ORDERS ARE DUE
		12:30 pm	Grade 3 @ Swim Reedsburg
Tuesday	10	12:30 pm	Grade 3 @ Swim Reedsburg
Wednesday	11	2:00 pm	Lenten Service
Thursday	12	9:00 am	Kindergarten @ Public Library
			Mrs. Schwartz Day
Friday	13	8:45 am	GR4 @ White Mound Park
			NO BUSSING
Saturday	14	5:00 pm	Jr. Choir
Monday	16		Mr. Tessendorf Day

### **CHURCH ATTENDANCE**

Church attendance among our students is important for their spiritual growth and witness. Please make weekend worship part of your family life and invite others to join you. It will be here that you will see how each class is doing to reach a 100%!!

<u>K</u>	<u>1st</u>	<b>2</b> nd	<u>3<sup>rd</sup></u>	<u>4<sup>th</sup></u>	<u>5<sup>th</sup></u>	<u>6<sup>th</sup></u>	<u>7<sup>th</sup></u>	<u>8<sup>th</sup></u>
64%	25%	76%	68%	60%	59%	94%	85%	71%



Saturday, March 14
Sunday, March 22
Saturday, March 28
Sunday, April 19
Sunday, April 26

Sunday, May 10 8:00 am Jr Choir

Sunday, May 17 8:00 am Cherub & Children's Choir

Children are asked to arrive 15 minutes before service. Choir attendance at worship services and special events will count on the student's grade.

SAVE THE DATE - Friday, May 1st - Cherub Choir Spring Musical



NO BUSSING transportation will be provided on Friday, March 13.

#### **TEACHER RECOGNITION**

We will be recognizing our teachers on Sunday, March 8, at 9:15 a.m. in Concordia Hall. Those with special anniversaries are Mrs. Fry's for 35 years and Mr. Dehn for 15 years of service in the teaching ministry. Please join us for cake and fellowship as we recognize all of St. Peter's our teachers.



#### INFORMATION FROM THE SAUK COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

At this time, the <u>CDC</u> recommends individuals and families follow everyday preventive measures:

- Stay home when you are sick with respiratory disease symptoms. At the present time, these symptoms are more likely due to influenza or other respiratory viruses than to COVID-19related virus.
- Cover coughs and sneezes with a tissue, then throw it in the trash can.
- Hand Hygiene: Wash hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds; especially after going to the bathroom; before eating; and after blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing.
- If soap and water are not readily available, use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer with 60%-95% alcohol.
- Routinely clean frequently touched surfaces and objects.

St. Peter's School policy states that a child is to be fever free for 24 hours before returning to school.

### MR. TESSENDORF HAS A NEW PHONE # 608-448-8210,

### **8<sup>TH</sup> GRADE LEADERSHIP**

Helping students in 6th grade Math.







Pre-Kindergarten Parachute Play



### **CELEBRATING LUTHERAN SCHOOLS WEEK**

We had a great time celebrating Lutheran Schools Week. To see pictures of all our great events, visit our Facebook page at St. Peter's Lutheran School.

### ST. PETER'S \*\*\* IS WISCONSIN SCHOOL CHOICE

This program is a state-wide program that allows families to apply for state aid that will cover your registration and tuition cost of attending St. Peter's School. Currently this program is available for the 2020-2021 school year for St. Peter's students entering PRE-K 4, Kindergarten and 1<sup>st</sup> grade, or students that are new to St. Peter's in PRE-K 4 - 8<sup>th</sup> grade. Applications maybe found online at <a href="http://dpi.wi.gov/sms/choice-programs/student-applications">http://dpi.wi.gov/sms/choice-programs/student-applications</a>. Applications are being accepted February 3 - April 16, 2020. If you have any question, or would like some assistance in the application process, please stop by the office. We will be happy to help.



For those that are signing up for School Choice, don't forget to bring the required paperwork to the St. Peter's School office to complete the verification process.

**The Lower Grade Spelling Bee** was be held on Wednesday, March 4. Congratulation to all our Top Spellers. Those highlighted are the classroom champions.



Congratulations to Aurora Murphy, Lower Grade Spelling Bee Champion!!!

1st Grade
Kendall McFann
Kennedy Kettleson
Vivienne Townsend

2nd Grade
Gabby Bauer
Cooper Curtin
Ashton Schultz

3rd Grade Lucas Breneman Hailey Schwartz Brock Wilson 4<sup>th</sup> Grade Grace Abbott Ava Mathews Aurora Murphy



### FOOD DRIVE

We will be collecting non-perishable foods items throughout Lutheran Schools Week. Help us fill the totes placed throughout the school with food for those in need. Its not too late...

BRING IN YOUR CAN GOODS AND NON-PERISHABLE FOOD ITEMS.



### HAPPY BIRTHDAY, MRS. SCHWARTZ & MR. TESSENDORF

For those of you who may not be aware, Mrs. Schwartz, is the Pre-Kindergarten teacher, while Mrs. Gunther is on maternity leave. Please join us in wishing her Happy Birthday by wearing her favorite color.....PINK!!! on Thursday, March 12.

Monday, March 16<sup>th</sup> we will be celebrating Mr. Tessendorf's birthday. Wear a tie Day!!

### **PIZZA ORDERS ARE DUE**



Club Choice Pizza orders are due on Monday, March 9. This is a great opportunity to offset your tuition costs and help fund our athletic department. Half of all profits made on your individual orders are credited to your tuition account.

Attn: Athletes....this is a great way to support your sport and help in purchasing new equipment.

### MID-WID LENTEN SUPPER

The 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup> grade students will be serving the Lenten Supper on Wednesday, March 18, from 5-6:30 p.m. in Concordia Hall. We will be serving hot turkey sandwiches, hot dishes, salads and desserts. Please join us. A freewill offering will be taken and will help fund our upcoming trip to the Creation Museum and Ark Encounter in May 2020.

### **HOST FAMILES NEEDED**

The SYMPHONIC BAND AND GOLDEN VOICE will be holding a concert at St. Peter's Church on March 20<sup>th</sup>. We are looking for families to host the students. If you are interested in helping out in this way, please contact the school office at 524-4066, ext. 1. The students will be going to the host family homes following the concert and will need to be back to school at approx. 7:30 a.m. on Saturday morning. All meal will be served at the church/school. Thank you.

# SYMPHONIC BAND AND GOLDEN VOICE VALLEY LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL SAGINAW, MI

## **BE STILL**

On Friday evening, March 20, 2020, the 87 musicians of the Symphonic Band and Golden Voice Choir of Valley Lutheran High School, Saginaw, MI under the direction of Rebecca Sugden and Paul Eschmann, will present a Lenten worship concert beginning at 6:00pm at St. Peter's Lutheran Church, Reedsburg, WI.

The message of this year's worship concert is focused on the peace that is ours because of Christ's ultimate act of salvation as it is conveyed through readings and musical offerings. The music program at Valley Lutheran High School has Christ as its foundation and strives to teach students that their musical gifts are a unique and powerful way to share the message of Christ with others. This tour is an extension of that teaching and offers our students the opportunity to share their faith in that way. Christ's message, as presented through our concert, is for all people to hear.

This is the third concert of a 5-day, 5-concert tour through Michigan, Illinois, and Indiana.



We extend a warm welcome to you, and pray that you will find strength and peace as we focus on Christ's ultimate act of love on our behalf. Please invite a friend to hear this important message of Christ's love for us!